From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 4:38 PM

To: AMOD; Chambers - Ross J

Cc: Julian Arndt; aodgers@ieu.org.au; Michael Wright; John.Gunn@ccsa.org.au; Stephen Bull; Kez
Tacar; Kylie Brannelly; Estha van der Linden; sofia.bahas@afei.org.au; Arthur Dowdle; Carol
Matthews; Natalie Dabarera; 'Isabelle Arrabalde’

Subject: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20 - Children's Services & Teachers Awards - Witness Schedule
[ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID180072]

Dear Associate
RE: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20 - Children's Services Award & Teachers Award

Please find attached the latest version of the witness schedule. We will take steps to inform the
parties and the Commission of Ms Smith’s confirmed time as soon as possible.

We also write to inform the Commission and the interested parties that Ms Melinda Ackerman has
requested to withdraw her statement from the proceedings. ACA, ABI & NSWBC will no longer be
relying on the witness statement of Ms Ackerman dated 1 March 2019.

Yours sincerely

Sophie Margaret Whish
Senior Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060
Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373

Tel: 4612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | in| LinkedIn



www.ablawyers.com.au
https://www.linkedin.com/company/australian-business-lawyers?trk=top_nav_home

AM BREAK PM
9:30am 10:30am 11:30am 2:00pm 3:00pm 4:00pm
Monday 6 May Short Opening Statements Bronwen Pixie Bea Dr Marianne Fenech Alicia Wade Karthika Viknarasah Rosina Smith (30mins)
Hennessy (40mins) (60 mins) (60 mins) (60 mins)
(30 mins)
Adelaide Canberra Sydney Telephone (QLD) Sydney Perth
(Videolink) (Videolink) (Videolink)
Tuesday 7 May Preston Jae Fraser Katy Paton Pam Kristen McPhail Ann Marie
Warner (60 mins) (30mins) Maclean Chemello
(15mins) (30 mins) (30mins)
Brisbane Telephone (WA) Perth
(Videolink) (Videolink)
Wednesday 8 May Lisa James Lindy Farrant Kylie Sarah Kerry Nicole Julie Frend Alexandra Rosina
(20 mins) (40mins) Brannelly Tullberg Mahoney Llewellyn (30 minutes) | Hands Smith
(NOSHSA) (30mins) (30 mins) (30mins) (30mins) (30mins)
(30mins)
Parkes Local Court Brisbane Melbourne Room 6.1 Melbourne Gunnedah Telephone Perth
(Videolink) (Videolink) (Videolink) Adelaide (Videolink) Local Court (Overseas) (Videolink)
(Videolink (Videolink)
& Hearing
Loop)
Thursday 9 May Elizabeth Ana Mravunac
Arrabalde (30 mins)
(20 mins)
Sydney Sydney

UV witnesses

IEU witnesses

ACA witnesses
Arrabalde Witnesses
Confirmation required
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